# Harshang Kale

M.Des , B.Arch

"Let's Collaborate. Collaboration helps in harnessing individual expertise in understanding and finding solutions to various challenges that we come across. Be it design practice or any other field, peer to peer learning has worked wonders for most of the humanity."

#### EDUCATION

July 2018 – May 2020 [CEPT University, Ahmedabad] Master of Design [Furniture Design] Academic Excellence Award [2018-2020] CGPA: 3.15

July 2008 – May 2013 [Sardar Vallabhbhai Institute of Technology, Vasad, Vadodara] Bachelor of Architecture [Building Construction Technology (B.C.T)] Percentage: 67.6%(I-Distinction)

#### EXPERIENCE

[May 2023 – Present] ORI Folded Dreams, Vadodara (Dipen Gada and Manish Maheswari)

# Sr. Product Designer

- > ORI Store @ Udaipur, Hyderabad and Ahmedabad.
- > Design Democracy Exhibition- Hyderabad 2023
- > Furniture Products ORI Modular Bar Unit, Serpentine Hanging Light, ORI Carpet, ORI Centre and Corner Table.
- > Ongoing- ORI Celestial Mirror & Console Table.

[January 2021 – Present] studiokale Architect | Furniture Designer. Architecture | Interior | Objects. (studiokale, Vadodara)

#### Address:

1/A Matrupuram Soc, Opp. Vrajdham Temple, Vallabh Foundation Garden Road, Manjalpur-390011 Vadodara.

#### M: +91 9099112355

Email: kaleharshang@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/harshang-kale-16534921 [August 2017 – June 2018] Meraki Design Studio, Vadodara. (Ar. Priyank Shah, Ar. Pavna Hegde)

# Architect.

- > Bhadran Co-Operative Bank, Renovation.
- > Private Residence, Interiors.
- > Eshanya Banquet ,Ongoing-Design Stage
- > Vadodara Street Furniture Camp.
- > Dolatpara Garden, Junagadh-DPR

[February 2014 – August 2017] Dave Solanki Associates. (Ar. Prashant Dave and Ar. Manish Solanki)

### Architectural Assistant

- > Crematorium Design Competition Project. (Vasna)
- > Office Spaces.
- > Private Residences

[July 2013 – December 2013] AD ELEVEN (Ar. Abhishek Patel and Dharmendra Patel)

# Jr. Architect

- > Maintained Design Library.
- > Designed presentation boards, product labeling and company's information material.
- > Individual site inspection for various ongoing projects.

#### ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

[January 2021 – May 2021] Amity School of Architecture and Planning, Faculty of Architecture Visiting Faculty. Architectural Product Design. (AMITY University, Kolkata) [July 2020 – December 2020] Faculty of Design, CEPT University.

Teaching Associate. Masters in Design in Building Products and Systems. (CEPT University, Ahmedabad)

#### [January 2020]

Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Institute of Engineering, College of Architecture External Juror (SVIT Vasad, Gujarat)

[January 2020] School of Architecture and Interior Design, SRM Institute of Science and Technology. External Juror (SRMIST , Tamil Nādu)

[September 2016 – June 2018] Maharaja Sayajirao University, Polytechnic Department.

Visiting Lecturer At Diploma in Architectural Assistantship (M.S.U. Polytechnic, Vadodara)

## SOFWARE SKILLS

Adobe AutoCAD, Google Sketchup, Rhino, InDesign, Illustrator & Photoshop.

#### PERSONAL INTERSESTS

Activities like Table Tennis, Lawn Tennis, Cricket and Performing Arts have a tremendous amount of impact upon me and has molded me through my life.

"Everything is designed. Few things are designed well." - Brian Reed